Message

From: Rooney, Bernie [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7CF96A1C4A84DCCI9BOD59DEBCDBFCB-BERNIE ROONEY 0749]
Sent: 11/04/2020 16:44:33

To: TEO CCPB [ccpb@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: COVID-19 NI HUB COS - Staffing arrangements
TRIM

From: Rooney, Bernie

Sent: 21 March 2020 5:41 PM

To: Toogood, Peter <Peter.Toogood @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Browne, Mark (Deputy Secretary) <Mark.Browne @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Staffing arrangements

Peter

Just a note to try to explain changes.
Chris Stewart has had to self-isolate and is working from home.

Anthony Harbinson has come in to cover Chris’ duties.
NI Hub is being set up. Staff are coming in on a daily basis and we should know this week who how many and where
from.

Unfortunately at the minute | do not have a clear understanding of what exactly is happening and | appreciate that your
team are seeking clarity.

| will try to capture a comprehensive list this week and when | know advise what exactly the arrangements are.

At the minute | am a one person Hub and all of the issues relating to COVI-19 are moving at pace.

| trust that in this emergency | can do my best to keep you and your team informed as soon as | know.
Bernie
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